From: Mendez, Zacharias

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Downtown West - Transportation Wrap-up
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 5:54:19 PM

FYI - Public Records

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

sanjoseca.gov/prns | www.vivcallesj.org

From: Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Khattab, Zahi <Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Downtown West - Transportation Wrap-up

Thank you Karl and Zach for the confirmation on the trail alignment!

Florin Lapustea, P.E.

Senior Engineer - DOT Development Review
City of San Jose ~ City Hall

200 E. Santa Clara St., 8th Floor

San Jose, CAS5113

Direct: 408-975-3275

Email: florin.lapustea@sanjoseca.gov

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Downtown West - Transportation Wrap-up

[External Email]


mailto:Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
http://www.vivacallesj.org/

Thank you, Zak. Strange thing, though ... | don’t believe | wrote that e-maill | am guessing (but am
not sure) that someone responded to my e-mailed meeting invitation and that response made it

appear as though | was the originator. | think that Florin was working on revising the list of off-site
transportation improvements as a result of Monday’s discussion of the EIR Transportation section.

| have copied Florin here.

Thanks.

Karl F. Heisler

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Note that | am working remotely — call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108-2512

phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332

From: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: Downtown West - Transportation Wrap-up

Hey Karl,

The change in the trail alignment to the west bank of the Los Gatos Creek Trail though the
former fire training site is consistent with our understanding of the project. The alternative
mentioned is no longer reflective of the planned trail alignment, so removal of this language
is fine with PRNS.

Thanks,
Zak

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San Jose, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

sanjoseca.gov/prns | www.vivcallesj.org

From: Karl Heisler
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:44 AM


http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vivacallesj.org%2F&data=01%7C01%7CFlorin.Lapustea%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cac91fffb68c14091912e08d83f079e06%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=nijqJYn2bCRMhFovYbPDd3OUiGX1R4RcSKTWsi%2F9VI0%3D&reserved=0

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Franziska Church (f.church@fehrandpeers.com)
<f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Marla Weinstein
<weinsteinm@google.com>; Anton Walker (antonwalker@google.com)
<antonwalker@google.com>; Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>; Hillary Gitelman
<HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Lapustea, Florin <Florin.lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias
<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Downtown West - Transportation Wrap-up

When: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM.

Where: Webex

[External Email]

Areyou ok with removing the alternate trail connection from the back of the OSH site and
down W San Carlos?

From: Karl Heisler

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:51:09 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Karl Heisler; Franziska Church (f.church@fehrandpeers.com); Banwait, Manjit; Marla Weinstein;
Anton Walker (antonwalker@google.com); Andy Wang; Hillary Gitelman; Linda S. Peters; Keyon, David;
Hill, Shannon

Cc: Lapustea, Florin

Subject: Downtown West - Transportation Wrap-up

When: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM.

Where: Webex

[External Email]
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